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Anna Timbreéll - Crookwell 3 Wind farm (10_0034) [Scanned]

From: "Richard Davies' <Richard.Davies@goul burn.nsw.gov.au>
To: <anna.timbrell @planning.nsw.gov.au>

Date: 28/11/2012 9:55 AM

Subject: Crookwell 3 Wind farm (10_0034) [ Scanned)]

CC: "lan Aldridge" <lan.Aldridge@goul burn.nsw.gov.au>

Dear Anna, Neville

Thank you for the opportunity for GMC to comment on the above project. As requested, a copy of the
Environmental Assessment has been made available for public viewing in GMC’s foyer.

It is noted that the project falls wholly within Upper Lachlan shire Council although the transportation route
during construction does pass through this Council. This matter is only dealt with superficially. Section 2.5.2
of the Traffic Impact Assessment by URS refers to the route through Goulburn as the “Goulburn Bypass”
however this route is not specified. If the route involves the right turn from Old Sydney Road into Union
Street, then this would pose problems for oversized vehicles.

It is recommended that further discussion and details of the construction traffic be discussed with Council
officers including Council’s Principal Development Engineer, Mr lan Aldridge.

For further information, please contact me as per details below.
Regards,

Richard Davies
Manager Development Control

Goulburn Mulwaree Council
Locked Bag 22
Goulburn NSW 2580

ph: (02) 4823 4444
fax: 4822 7999
e: richard.davies@goulburn.nsw.gov.au

% 150th Birthday
Logo Goulburn, as a city, will turn 150 in March 2013.

For a full list of birthday events please see www.goulburn150.org.au

Council would like to acknowledge the traditional owners of the land within our Local Government
Area.

Think of the environment, please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to. This message may contain confidential
information. If you think it has been sent to you by mistake, please delete all copies and attachments and advise the
sender. Please note that Council has a maximum email size of 10MB.
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